
  
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE 
 
 

Thursday, 18th September, 2008, at 10.00 
am 

Ask for: Andrew Tait 

Council Chamber, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone (01622) 694342 

   
Tea/Coffee will be available15 minute before the start of the meeting. 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 
 
 

1. Substitutes  

2. Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 

 (a) Committee: 20 May 2008 
(b) Member Panels: 10 June 2008 

  2 September 2008  
 

4. Meetings of the Committee in 2009  

 Tuesday, 27 January 2009 (changed from 21 January) 
Tuesday, 19 May 2009 
Thursday, 10 September 2009  
 

5. Commons Act 2006 - DEFRA Pilot Project (Pages 9 - 16) 

6. Draft Procedures for Member Panels to consider Gating Orders. (Pages 17 - 20) 

7. Update on Planning Enforcement Issues (Pages 21 - 46) 

8. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Four Gun Field, Upchurch (Pages 47 - 
50) 

9. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Deal Field Shaw, Charing (Pages 51 - 
54) 

10. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Riverfield Fish Farm, Staplehurst 
(Pages 55 - 58) 

 
 
Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 



(01622) 694002 
 

 
Wednesday, 10 September 2008 
 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



 

 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

______________________________ 

REGULATION COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee held at Sessions House, County Hall, 
Maidstone on Tuesday, 20 May 2008. 

PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman), Mr T J 
Birkett, Mr C J Capon, Mr I S Chittenden, Mr L Christie, Mr J Curwood, Mr J A Davies, Mr 
T Gates, Mr C Hart, Mr W A Hayton, Mr I T N Jones and Mr R E King (substitute for Mr A 
R Bassam).  

IN ATTENDANCE: The Head of Planning Applications Group, Mrs S Thompson (with Mr R 
Gregory); and the Democratic Services Officer, Mr A Tait. 

 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

9. Membership 
 
The Committee noted the appointment of Mr W A Hayton in place of Mr J B O 
Fullarton. 

10. Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 22 January 
2008 and of the Member Panels held on 11 February 2008, 21 February 2008, 7 
April 2008 and 11 April 2008 are correctly recorded and that they be signed by the 
Chairman. 

11. Update on Planning Enforcement issues 
(Item 8) 

RESOLVED to:- 

(a) endorse the actions taken or contemplated on the respective cases set out in 
paragraphs 14 to 42 of the report and those contained within Schedules 1 to 
3 of Appendices 1 to 3 on pages 4:11 to 4:29 of the report; and 

(b) note the independent publicity given to the County Council’s enforcement 
work in the national professional journal “Waste Planning” in Appendix 4 of 
the report. 

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(Open Access to Minutes) 
(Members resolved that under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following business on the grounds that it involved the 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

 

likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 5 and 6 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act) 

12. Enforcement Strategy for Four Gun Field, Otterham Quay Lane, Upchurch 
(Item 7 – Report by Head of Planning Applications Group) 

(1) The Head of Planning Applications Group reported the latest enforcement position 
concerning the Four Gun Field site, Upchurch. 

(2) RESOLVED to endorse the strategy outlined in paragraphs 6 to 16 of the report. 

13. Update on Planning Enforcement Issues at Deal Field Shaw, Charing 
(Item 8- Report by Head of Planning Applications Group) 

(1) The Head of Planning Applications Group reported the latest enforcement position 
concerning Deal Field Shaw (Shaw Grange), Charing. 

(2) RESOLVED to endorse the enforcement strategy outlined in paragraphs 6 to 14 of 
the report. 

 

 

 

 

08/a&a/regctte/052208/Minutes 

Page 2



  

 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

________________________________ 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee Member Panel held at Sessions House, 
County Hall, Maidstone on 10 June 2008. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman in the Chair), Mr I S Chittenden, Mr J Curwood 
and Mr R A Pascoe. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison.  
 
OFFICERS:  The Principal Case Officer – Public Rights of Way, Mr C Wade (with the Case 
Officer Miss M McNeir and the PROW Area Manager – East Kent, Mr A Hutchinson); the 
Barrister, Ms M Hoque; and the Democratic Services Officer, Mr A Tait.  
 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

9. Application to downgrade part of Restricted Byway CW38 (known as 
Grasmere Road) at Chestfield to Public Footpath status. 
(Item 3 – Report by Director of  Environment and Waste) 

(1) A visit to the site at Grasmere Road, Chestfield had taken place prior to the meeting. It 
was attended by all Members of the Panel; the local Members, Mr M C Dance and Mr M J 
Harrison; the applicant, Mrs A Johnson; and some 12 members of the public.  

(2) Additional correspondence from Ms J Newell in support of the application had 
previously been circulated, together with correspondence from Colonel T Collins.  

(3) The Principal Case Officer explained the reasons for the recommendation contained 
in the report.  Mrs A Johnson, supported by Mr S Barrow and Ms J Newell gave their 
grounds for asking the Panel to reject the recommendation. These included that the 
Bakewell case referred to in paragraph 9 of the report had been superseded by the  Natural 
Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006;  that the Trevelyan case described in 
paragraph 34 of the report did not apply; and other Roads Used as Public Paths (RUPPs) in 
the area had been downgraded to Footpath status. 

(4) Mr R A Pascoe moved, seconded by Mr J Curwood that the recommendations of the 
Director of Environment and Waste set out in Paragraph 45 of the report be agreed. 

Carried with no opposition. 

 

(5)      RESOLVED to decline to make an Order to modify the Definitive Map and Statement 
by downgrading part of Restricted Byway CW38 (known as Grasmere Road) at 
Whitstable and Chestfield to Public Footpath status. 

   

 

 

08/aa/rgcmp/061008/Minutes  

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

________________________________ 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee Member Panel held at Sessions House, 
County Hall, Maidstone on 2 September 2008. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman), Mr I S 
Chittenden and Dr M R Eddy. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mr R A Marsh.  
 
OFFICERS:  The Principal Case Officer – Public Rights of Way, Mr C Wade (with the Case 
Officer Miss M McNeir); and the Democratic Services Officer, Mr A Tait.  
 

 
UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

10. Application to register land at Cherry Orchard Playing Field, Herne as a 
Village Green. 
(Item 3 – Report by Director of Environment and Waste) 

Mr R A Marsh was present for this item pursuant to Committee Procedure Rule 2.24 and 
spoke. 
 

(1) A visit to the site at Cherry Orchard Playing Field, Herne had taken place prior to the 
meeting. It was attended by all Members of the Panel; the applicant, Mrs R Bowley; and 4 
other members of the public.  

(2) Additional correspondence from Herne and Broomfield Parish Council (in opposition) 
and from the Open Spaces Society (in support) was tabled. 

(3) The Principal Case Officer explained the reasons for the recommendation contained 
in the report.  Mr E Bowley on behalf of Mrs Bowley (the applicant), supported by Mr J 
Moore spoke in support of the application.  Mrs Janet Taylor, Deputy Head of Legal 
Services at Canterbury City Council spoke as the landowner.  

(4) The Chairman moved that the recommendations of the Director of Environment and 
Waste set out in Paragraph 28 of the report be agreed. 

Carried unanimously. 

 

(5)      RESOLVED to emdorse the advice received from Counsel that a non-statutory Public 
Inquiry be held into the case to clarify the issues. 

   

 

 

08/aa/rgcmp/090208/Minutes  

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 9 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

________________________________ 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee Member Panel held at Sessions 
House, County Hall, Maidstone on 15 September 2008. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman) and Mr J A 
Davies. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mr P M Hill.  
 
OFFICERS:  The PROW Service Delivery Manage, Mr G Rusling and the Democratic 
Services Officer, Mr A Tait.  
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

11. Proposed Gating Order at Footpath to the rear of Henley Fields, Tenterden. 
(Item 3 – Report by Director of Environment and Waste) 

Mr P M Hill was present for this item pursuant to Committee Procedure Rule 2.24 and 
spoke. 
 

(1) A visit to the Footpath to the rear of Henley Fields, Tenterden had taken place prior to 
the meeting. It was attended by all Members of the Panel; WP Sergeant R McNeil; Cllr P 
Carley from Tenterden TC and 4 other members of the public.  The Panel Members walked 
the entire route of the footpath (meeting other local residents in the process), inspected the 
sites of the four proposed gates, walked the alternative route to the A28 Ashford Road and 
listened to representations from those present. 

(2) A map showing the location of the proposed gates was tabled together with the Notice 
and draft Gating Order.    

(3)  A supplementary letter was received from Mrs R Chapman withdrawing her objection 
to the proposal. 

(4) The Chairman moved that the recommendations of the Director of Environment and 
Waste set out in Paragraph 4 of the report be agreed subject to an Informative to 
Homewood School explaining that the success of the Gating Order would be dependent on 
the School erecting suitable fencing on its boundary with the footpath. 

Carried unanimously. 

(5) RESOLVED that:- 

(a)  the proposed Gating Order be made and reviewed in two years, at which time it 
will be revoked, amended or continued as appropriate; and 

(b) Homewood School be informed of the Committee’s view that the success of the 
Gating Order will be dependent on the School erecting suitable fencing on its 
boundary with the footpath. 

   

08/aa/rgcmp/091508/Minutes  

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



From:   Linda Davies - Divisional Director of Environment and Waste 
 
To: Regulation Committee 18th September 2008 
 
Subject: The Commons Act 2006 – DEFRA Pilot Project 
 
Classification: Unrestricted 
 

 
Summary: To advise members of the County Council’s role and participation in a 

pilot implementation of new provisions set out within Part I of the 
Commons Act 2006 and to seek authority for the Regulation 
Committee to determine the additional functions required as a result 
of the coming into effect of the Commons Act 2006. 

 
Recommendation: That the County Council’s role and participation in the pilot 

implementation of Part I of the Commons Act 2006 be noted and that 
the additional responsibilities identified within the Commons Act 2006 
are determined by the Regulation Committee. 

 

 
Introduction 
 
The law of Common Land and Village Greens is rooted deep in customary law and dates 
back to medieval times. During the nineteenth century, increasing awareness and 
recognition of the importance of such land to local communities as places for recreation 
gave rise to increasing statutory protection with the passing of the Inclosure Act 1857 and 
the Commons Act 1899. 
 
In 1958, the Royal Commission produced a report on Common Land which made 
important recommendations, in particular in relation to the creation of a statutory register 
of Common Land and in 1965 a new Act was passed to give effect to some of these 
recommendations. 
 
The Commons Registration Act 1965 gave all local authorities a duty, for the first time, of 
registering all Common Land and Village Greens within their administrative area, as well 
as details of ownership and any rights of common that existed (e.g. a right to graze 
animals). However, the task of establishing registers proved to be complex, lengthy and 
costly, and the 1965 Act was flawed in many ways.  For example, some land provisionally 
registered under the Act was wrongly struck out, whilst other Common Land was 
overlooked and never registered, and many Village Greens became wrongly registered as 
Common Land (and vice versa). 
 
Another major flaw was that the scope for correcting errors was very limited and, as a 
result, many events (such as changes of address) which affected entries in the Registers 
of Common Land or Village Greens have not been registered and the Registers have, in 
consequence, become significantly out of date since they were first compiled in 1970. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



The Commons Act 2006 
 
The recent 2006 Act is designed to replace and significantly improve the now much out-
dated 1965 legislation. The most voiced criticism of the current system is that it has a 
more “Domesday Book” approach; it is not a “living” record, and as the years go by the 
Registers are getting increasingly out of date.  
 
The Registers were intended to provide conclusive evidence of the facts shown as at the 
date of registration. Yet, the original registration took place in the late 1960s and early 
1970s and, accordingly, many entries in the Registers are only conclusive of what the 
legal position was more than 40 years ago. Since first registration many things might have 
happened without being recorded in the Registers. For example rights of common might 
have been transferred, apportioned or extinguished without any record in the Registers. 
Some Common Land may have ceased to be Common and other Common Land may 
have come into existence without any mention in the Registers. 
 
The Commons Act seeks to bring the registration of Common Land and Village Greens 
into the 21st century by making a swathe of individual reforms to make the registers more 
useful. These include: 

• Abolishing the requirement for ownership registration (a function now covered by 
the Land Registry) 

• Reforming the substantive law of Commons 

• Attaching new consequences to registration and non-registration 

• Updating the registers 

• Correcting existing mistakes 

• Provision for registers to be held electronically 
 
The net effect of these reforms is that the Registers will be much more useful in showing 
the current legal position in relation to information held by the County Council within these 
Registers. 
 
The County Council’s role as a ‘Pilot Authority’ 
 
In order to ensure that Government Ministers can be kept fully informed in relation to any 
costs or problems associated with a future national roll out of this new legislation, DEFRA 
invited applications from English Local Authorities to participate in a pilot project.   
 
Kent County Council is one of seven Commons Registration Authorities that have been 
invited to participate. The other six authorities are listed at Appendix A. The result of this is 
that relevant provisions contained within Part I of the 2006 Act will be brought into force in 
these seven registration areas at least twelve months before the rest of the country. The 
Secretary of State made The Commons Act 2006 (Commencement No. 4 and Savings) 
(England) Order 2008 on the 21st of July 2008 to put this into effect. 
 
In terms of budgetary provision members should note that the County Council has been 
notified of an intention by DEFRA to fund the County Councils costs in participating in the 
pilot project. An allocation of £19.1k has been agreed for the initial financial year (i.e. the 
last six months of the 2008/2009 financial year and the first six months of the 2009/2010).  
Provision has also been made within the Act for the County Council to charge fees in 
respect of certain applications. Currently these are set as default fees by DEFRA and 

Page 10



have been deliberately set at a low level, but it is my intention to increase these fees to 
reflect actual costs within this authority (although it should be noted the fee per application 
cannot exceed £1000).  
 
New functions for Regulation Committee 
 
The Regulation Committee’s responsibilities in relation to this area of work are set out in 
paragraph 2.5 of Appendix 2 Part 2 of the Constitution. The Committee currently 
considers and determines applications for the registration of new Village Greens and the 
variation of Rights of Common (where any party raises objection). 
 
However, the Committee may well also have to take decisions on other aspects of the 
2006 Act.  For example, the County Council may well find itself in the position of having to 
amend the Registers to reflect unrecorded rights, or to amend or extinguish rights already 
shown. Currently, this Committee does not have the necessary authority to undertake 
such decisions and therefore I would recommend that further action be initiated by 
Officers to ensure this authority is in place prior to the introduction of the Act in this County 
on the 1st October 2008. A more comprehensive list of the required functions is set out at 
Appendix B. 
 
Referral to the Planning Inspectorate 
 
The Secretary of State has decided that certain applications and proposals will have to be 
determined by the Planning Inspectorate.  The County Council will still resolve and 
determine the majority of Town and Village Green applications.  However, in cases where 
there is a conflict of interest, perhaps for example in respect of land owned by the County 
Council, this type of matter will, from the 1st October 2008, have to be passed to the 
Planning Inspectorate for determination. 
 
Other issues which have to be determined by the Inspectorate are applications and 
proposals which affect the extent of any land registered as common land or green, or what 
can be done by virtue of a Right of Common.  Likewise, any applications and proposals to 
register land as waste land to the manor, to transfer land from the Register of Village 
Greens to the Register of Common Land or to deregister certain types of wrongly 
registered land.  
 
Additional Briefing 
 
It is unfortunate that neither Officer with responsibility for this issue is available to present 
this report.  However, following discussion with the Chairman it has been decided that a 
further presentation will be given to Members on the 27th October 2008 at which there will 
be a far more detailed explanation of the new procedures and opportunity for questions on 
any issues raised by this report. Further notification of this meeting will be provided in due 
course. 
 
County Council Approval 
 
I will ensure that the delegation of these new responsibilities to the Regulation Committee 
will be reported to a future meeting of the County Council for appropriate approval.  
 

Page 11



 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the County Council’s role and participation in the pilot implementation of Part I of the 
Commons Act 2006 be noted and that the additional responsibilities identified within the 
Commons Act 2006 are determined by the Regulation Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Background Documents 
 
Commons Registration (England) Regulations 2008 
 
The Commons Act 2006 (Commencement No. 4 and Savings) (England) Order 2008 
 
‘The Commons Act 2006: Guidance to commons registration authorities in the pilot 
implementation areas.  July 2008 
 
Appendix A- List of participating Commons Registration Authorities DEFRA Pilot Project 
 
Appendix B- List of functions set out in the Commons Act 2006 
 
Contact: 
 
Chris Wade 
Public Rights of Way Principal Case Officer 
Countryside Access Service 
Environment and Regeneration Directorate 
Tel. No: (01622 221511) 
Email: chris.wade@kent.gov.uk 
 

Page 12



Appendix A 
 

Commons Act 2006-Pilot Authorities 
 
 
 

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council 
 

Cornwall County Council 
 

Devon County Council 
 

County of Herefordshire County Council 
 

Hertfordshire County Council 
 

Kent County Council 
 

Lancashire County Council 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B 
 

Commons Act 2006 
 

Transitional period for updating registers 
 

There are two elements to the task of updating registers.  Under Schedule 2, 
registration authorities can rectify mistakes made when land was registered 
under the 1965 Act (and in some cases, add land to the register which was 
mistakenly excluded from registration under the 1965 Act).  Secondly, under 
Schedule 3, registration authorities may update the registers to reflect events 
that have happened since the introduction of the 1965 Act but which had not 
been registered as follows: 
 

• Creation of a right of Common 

• Variation of a right of Common 

• Apportionment of a right of Common 

• Severance of a right of Common 

• Transfer of rights held in gross 

• Surrender or extinguishment of a right of Common 

• Statutory dispositions 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
By:   Head of Democratic Services 
 
To:   Regulation Committee – 18 September 2008 
 
Subject:  DRAFT PROCEDURES FOR MEMBER PANELS TO 

CONSIDER GATING ORDERS 
 
Classification: Unrestricted 
 

 
Summary:  To propose draft procedures for use in the consideration by 

Member Panels for the making, variation or revocation of Gating 
Orders. 

 

 
 
1.        Introduction 
 
The County Council agreed on 19 June 2008 that Sub-Committees (Member Panels) 
of the Regulation Committee could consider the making, variation or revocation of 
Gating Orders.  In line with its usual practice in relation to Village Green, Public 
Rights of Way and Marriage Premises applications, the Committee needs to agree 
procedures for use by these Member Panels.   
 
2. The Purpose of the Procedures 
 
 (2.1) The principal purpose of the procedures for Member Panel meetings is 
to enable members of the public to address the meetings whilst agreeing rules which 
govern the process.  These rules need to have regard to the principles of decision-
making in the County Council’s Constitution; namely: 
 
 (a)  action proportionate to the desired outcome; 
 
 (b)  due consultation and the taking of professional advice from the officers; 
 
 (c)  respect for human rights; 
 
 (d)  a presumption in favour of openness; 
 
 (e)  clarity of aims and desired outcomes; and 
 
 (f)  the explanation of the options considered and the giving of reasons for 

decisions.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



  

3. The Draft Procedures 
 
 (3.1) The proposed draft Procedures are attached at Appendix 1. They are 
modelled on and are broadly similar to those agreed for the other functions of the 
Committee where the use of Panels is permitted.     
 
  
 

4. Recommendations 
 
 (4.1) Members are recommended to agree the draft Procedures set out in 
Appendix 1 for use by Member Panels in determining Gating Order applications. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Andrew Tait 
Democratic Services Officer  
Tel No: (01622) 694342 
e-mail:  andrew.tait@kent.gov.uk 
 
 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

Page 18



  

         

                    Appendix 1 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE 
 
DRAFT PROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERING APPLICATIONS TO MAKE, VARY OR 

REVOKE GATING ORDERS WHERE SUBSTANTIVE OBJECTION HAS BEEN 

RAISED OR A POLITICAL PARTY OR THE LOCAL MEMBER REQUESTS 
 

1) The decision as to whether or not to make, vary or revoke a gating order on or 
adjacent to a highway in order to prevent crime or antisocial behaviour  is taken 
by Members of a Panel of the Regulation Committee.   

 
2)  At any such meeting the Council will permit members of the public and other 

interested parties to speak to the Panel Members.    
 
3) The purpose of allowing people to speak is to enable them to add any information 

that they feel may be missing from the Director of Environment and Waste’s 
report, or which they feel has been insufficiently emphasized in it. They will not 
normally be allowed representation by solicitors or other professional agents. 

 
4) If a Panel of Members needs to consider an application, the following procedure 

applies:- 
 

(a) A Panel of Members is selected, consisting of  3 Conservative, 1 Labour 
and 1 Liberal Democrat Member of the Regulation Committee (this 
confirms proportionally to the  overall number of political Group Members 
in the Council as a whole). The Chairman of the Panel will normally be the 
Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Regulation Committee. 

 
(b) The Clerk of the Panel writes to all parties who have previously 

corresponded on the application 5 clear working days before the meeting, 
enclosing the report which the Panel will be considering and advising them 
that  if they wish to speak about the application they MUST contact as 
follows: 

 

DAY OF PANEL MEETING Contact Clerk by 12.00 Noon on the 
preceding 

Monday Thursday 

Tuesday Friday 

Wednesday Monday 

Thursday Tuesday 

Friday Wednesday 

 
 (c)  The Panel will normally meet in public unless the Panel resolves to exclude 

the press and public under the provisions set out in Section 100A of the Local 
Government Act 1972.  Normally, the Panel will listen to representations from 
up to four parties. These WILL include:- 

Page 19



  

 
-    one local Parish or Town Council representative; 
-    three individuals or group representatives;  

 
Where there are more than four parties who wish to speak, the Clerk will 
encourage them to agree amongst themselves as to who can best represent 
their point of view. If no such agreement proves possible, the Chairman of the 
Panel will decide which members of the public may speak. 

 
(d)  At the Panel meeting, the Chairman will explain the procedure for the  

meeting and then ask the Director of Environment and Waste or her 
representative to introduce the report and explain the reasons for its 
recommendations. 

  
(e) Each speaker will be allowed up to five minutes to address the Panel about 

the application.  Speakers should bear in mind the following:- 
 

(i) The Panel will listen to what each speaker says but will not debate the 
merits of their opinions with them; 

 
(ii) The Chairman will inform the speakers when they  have one minute 

left to speak and when their time is over; 
 

(iii) The speakers should concentrate on explaining the points they have 
already made in writing. They should not attempt to surprise the Panel 
with new information. Any such information should already have been 
given to the Director of Environment and Waste in time for it to have 
been evaluated professionally. 

 
(f)  The Panel will then discuss the report and its recommendations and will also 

offer the local Member the opportunity to make representations.  The 
application will then be determined. 

 

Page 20



  Item 7 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

  

Report by Head of Planning Applications Group to the Regulation Committee on 18th 
September 2008 
 
Summary:  Update for Members on planning enforcement matters. 
 
Recommendation:  To endorse the actions taken or contemplated on respective cases.  
 

Local Member:  Given by case in Appendices 1 to 3 Unrestricted 

 

Introduction 

  
1. This report provides an update on enforcement and monitoring work carried out by the 

Planning Applications Group since the 20
th
 May 2008 Regulation Committee.   

 
2. Summary schedules of all current cases have been produced (see Appendices 1 to 3). 

The cases are organised by District and the local County Member(s) identified in each 
case. Members are already notified on any new County enforcement cases under the 
existing Enforcement Protocol arrangements. The summary tables cover unauthorised 
breaches of planning control and those occurring on permitted sites, whether minerals or 
waste related or those further connected with County Council developments. 

    

Report FormatReport FormatReport FormatReport Format    

    
3. Cases have been taken from the appended schedules and expanded reports produced. 

These in turn are presented under the following categories: 
 

• Achievements / successes [including measurable progress on existing sites] 

• New cases, especially those requiring Member endorsement for action 

• Significant on-going cases 

• Other cases of interest and those requested by Members 
 
4. Members may wish to have verbal updates at Committee on particular sites from the 

schedules, (ideally with prior notice) or reports returned to the next Meeting. The overall 
aim is for selective cases to be drawn from the set of schedules for longer reports to be 
produced, in a more targeted way. That has already helped in managing officer time 
more efficiently and should continue to allow more time at Committee for discussion of 
enforcement trends and themes and our work with other agencies. Planning 
enforcement is of course one part of a wider public enforcement effort. 

 
5. The report continues to give details of site monitoring and progress on chargeable site 

monitoring arrangements for minerals development.  

 

Meeting Enforcement Objectives 
 
6. As a discretionary service, albeit a very important one, the resources available to the 

service have to be balanced against those directed to support statutory requirements 
and to meet corporate BVPI targets. Efforts have been concentrated chiefly on 
defending formal actions that have previously been taken and have progressed or are 

Agenda Item 7

Page 21



  Item 7 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

  

likely to progress to planning inquiry.  Resources have been focussed on 5 sites where 
formal enforcement action has been taken, 5 cases where investigations are underway 
and a further 7 cases have been satisfactorily progressed or resolved. Amongst 
monitoring visits on permitted sites there have been 13 chargeable visits. Significant 
time has been absorbed in servicing a recent public inquiry at Woodgers Wharf, 
Upchurch in Swale and in preparing for the next public inquiry concerning Four Gun 
Field nearby. This type and calibre of work requires a great deal of legal interchange 
with Counsel across a series of complex cases. That aspect involves very time-
consuming and intensive work.  

 
7. Each case has to be considered on its own merits and as a discretionary function.  

Action should only be taken as a last resort and only where it is expedient to do so.  
Resources are targeted in accordance with the Council’s Enforcement Protocol to those 
sites where the activities being carried out have the potential to create the greatest and 
potentially the most irreversible environmental damage. These cases are investigated as 
a priority.  

 
8. The imperative in strategic enforcement action is to ensure that the breach and any 

further damage to the environment are stopped at the first opportunity. That is the first 
and overriding objective. The County Council has a notable track record in this regard. 
The next aim is to attempt to achieve restoration. That may take considerably longer, for 
two main reasons. Firstly, there is the need at any given point to switch resources from 
protracted restoration cases to the urgent protection of land from new contraveners. 
That is precisely the position with the two cases in Swale, mentioned under paragraph 6 
above. 

 
9. The other reason is that we do not have immediate call on prosecution powers, despite 

repeatedly lobbying of Government. This is only available to us once earlier enforcement 
action has been exhausted and the breach still remains. Reluctant contraveners / 
landowners, with little funding, equipment or expertise have to be cajoled into restoring 
sites largely through ‘out of court’ means.  Successes are achieved but the speed 
depends on the circumstances of the case, appeal turnaround times by the Planning 
Inspectorate and the workload and inclination of the Courts. Officers, especially in 
serious unauthorised cases have to sustain a high level of concentration and effort over 
extended periods of time. The length of time to achieve acceptable levels of final or even 
interim restoration and what those requirements might be will vary on a case by case 
basis. 

 
10. The main objective in terms of restoration is to ‘remedy the breach’. In other words, to 

seek a return of the land to its original state. However, often there are highway 
limitations in seeking this remedy and more practically speaking we may only be able to 
‘alleviate the injury to amenity’. In general, that involves correcting the breach as far, as 
is practicable without creating further environmental damage and harm to amenity. A 
balanced judgement is required on the individual set of circumstances of each case. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



  Item 7 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

  

Achievements / Successes [including measurable progress on sites] 

 

Roman Road, Dover (Member: Gordon Cowan & Bill Newman) 
 
11. This case referred to us by Dover District Council concerns the unauthorised depositing 

of imported waste materials on agricultural land (see summary schedule 1, no.7). The 
waste was in part surplus from a redevelopment of the landowner’s local business. The 
remainder was from general sources.  

 
12. I immediately required the imports to cease. Realising the level of control and severity of 

sanction available to the County Council, a negotiated solution was quickly agreed with 
the alleged contravener. An acceptable scheme of restoration, respecting adjoining 
contours and capable of being properly enforced has been submitted. Active restoration 
is proceeding on a firm negotiated basis without the need for protracted formal action. 

 

 

Woodgers Wharf, Upchurch (Local Member: Keith Ferrin) 

 
13. This site and waste management activity concerns the use of land connected to a 

marine wharf at Otterham Quay, Upchurch for the screening and crushing of largely inert 
materials. The planning history of the wharf is complex. Considerable efforts have been 
made to resolve this case and to ensure that all relevant parties, the local community 
and their representatives have been kept informed of progress.  To that end, an 
Enforcement Notice was served to help arrest the alleged breaches on site and as a 
means to secure restoration. 

 
14. The operator has left the scene and waste-related activities and associated traffic have 

ceased. That has been an achievement in its own right. The landowner however 
appealed the Enforcement Notice and a Public Inquiry was heard on 22

 
– 23 July 2008. I 

am pleased to announce that the Enforcement Notice was upheld. Some points, which 
were agreed between the parties at the Inquiry, have been included to ensure legal 
precision. The Inspector has also made an attempt to clarity the scope and meaning of 
the ‘wharf-related’ lawful use, as originally granted by Swale Borough Council. 

 
15. No more overt waste related activities may be carried out and the stockpile of concrete 

beams on site will have to be removed as they stand, without being crushed. The 
stockpiles of soils may be retained on site to alleviate the amenity impact to local 
residents from the extra lorry movements taking materials off site. There is probably 
scope for some of the material to be used in restoring the site. 

 
16. This represents a significant appeal win, against the odds, as the Borough Council had 

previously confirmed in writing to the appellant that he could in essence carry out 
elements of the development eventually enforced against. An exemption from site 
licensing issued by the Environment Agency was also a constraining and complicating 
factor. The appellant drew heavily on both these concessions at the Public Inquiry.  

 
17. The appellant has been given 12 months to remove the excessive stockpile of concrete 

beams on site and to otherwise restore the site. The site may then only operate within 
the scope of the original lawful use on site as a marine-contracting yard.  

 

Page 23



  Item 7 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

  

18. I shall need to absorb the full content and nuances within the appeal decision and have 
a de-briefing session with Counsel.  I shall therefore reserve giving a full report until the 
next Meeting. I should also be able to report on any progress made towards restoration, 
at the same time.  

 

Lympne Primary School, Octavian Drive, Lympne (Local Member: Ms S. Carey) 
 
19. Lympne Primary School is located to the south of the village of Lympne, accessed via 

Octavian Drive. The whole of the school site is within the Kent Downs Area of 
Outstanding Natural Beauty and a Special Landscape Area.  

 
20. Since this case was reported the matter has been significantly progressed and no longer 

constitutes any planning breach. In particular, Lympne School burnt down in September 
2006 and the children have since been schooled in Folkestone on a temporary basis. 
Rebuilding of the school, incorporating improved design aspects such as better natural 
lighting, ventilation and fire spread attenuation, was progressed urgently but resulted in 
a hastily presented design incapable of precise delivery. Complaints from neighbouring 
residents alerted the Planning Authority to the fact that the replacement school buildings 
were being constructed on the basis of architect's drawings which did not fully accord 
with the planning approved drawings, resulting in a higher roofline than was originally 
envisaged. Although, only slightly higher the extra roof height resulted in a clumsy 
looking roofscape and an overbearing impact for the nearest residents.  

 
21. Of the two alternative design solutions presented to the Planning Applications 

Committee in May 2008, the first was refused permission and the second was permitted, 
compelling the developers to lower part of the steel framing and adopt a compromise 
roofline, more in keeping with the original design. Although there was a delay in 
construction of the scheme as a result of this decision, the development has now been 
completed for occupation with the children returning after a two year hiatus to their 
original school site, albeit in new buildings, on 8 September. Under the circumstances, I 
see no need for any further action over this case as far as the Regulation Committee's 
interests are concerned. 

 
22. In addition to the above cases, I would also refer Members to the measured successes 

at Pilgrims Way / Toll Lane, Charing case, being number 2 of Schedule 1 and Church 
Lane, Sellindge, number 3 of the same schedule.  

 

New Cases, especially those requiring action/ Member support 
 
23. Under this category, there are three new or resumed cases listed in the appended 

schedules i.e. Schedule1, no 8 - Riverfield Farm, Staplehurst (see Exempt Item 12 of 
these papers) and 20 – Unit JIC and J7 Westwood Industrial Estate Margate; and 
Schedule 2, no 4 – Hegdale Quarry, Challock. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 24



  Item 7 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

  

Significant on-going cases    

 

Woodgers Wharf, Upchurch (Local Member: Keith Ferrin) 
 
24. This alleged waste management activity at Upchurch is reported under paragraphs 13 to 

18 in the ‘Achievements’ section above.  

 

 

Deal Field Shaw, Charing 
 

25. This landfill site requiring restoration is the subject of an exempt report to these papers 
(Item 11); also see summaries under number 1 of Schedules / Appendices 1 and 2, 
respectively). 

 
 

Other cases of interest and those requested by Members 
 
26. I would direct Members to Exempt Item 12, which reports on the Riverfield ‘fish farm’ 

case, at Staplehurst, Maidstone. 
 

MonitoringMonitoringMonitoringMonitoring   

 

Monitoring of permitted sites and update on chargeable monitoring 

 
27. Since 10

th
 May 2008, and up until 20

th
 August 2008 routine formal chargeable and non 

chargeable visits have continued, despite competing demands on Case Officer 
resource. There have been 14 visits to non-chargeable sites and 13 visits to chargeable 
sites.  Informal monitoring (i.e. monitoring that takes place as a result of and during the 
course of other work such as pre-application advice and application processing) has 
continued as usual.  

 

Resolved or mainly resolved cases requiring monitoring 
  
28. Alongside the chargeable monitoring regime there is also a need to maintain a watching 

brief on resolved or mainly resolved enforcement cases which have the potential to 
reoccur. It is intended that cases in this category should continue to be removed from 
the reporting lists (now the appended schedules 1 to 3, to this and subsequent reports) 
on the understanding that officers will keep them under review. Any recurrence will be 
reported back under the ‘new cases, especially those requiring Member endorsement for 
action’ section at the front of subsequent reports to Committee according to the new 
revised format. 

 
29. The running list of sites which fall within this category are currently being incorporated 

into an appropriate database, to be used as a monitoring checklist.  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 25



  Item 7 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

  

Working protocols with the Environment Agency 

 
30. The Committee has previously endorsed the development of better working protocols 

between the County Council and the Environment Agency with regard to its enforcement 
work.  Close dialogue has ensued on the basis of bi-monthly meetings to discuss cases 
and agree enforcement strategies.  

 
31. In place of the 21st August liaison meeting, senior managers from the Environment 

Agency met with the Chairmen of this Committee and the Planning Applications 
Committee and representative officer. The discussion was wide-ranging and 
constructive. It was acknowledged from the outset that modern waste enforcement was 
becoming an increasing challenge for both parties, along with the relevant District 
Council. A ‘triangle’ of responsibility was apparent, comprising the efforts and actions of 
all three bodies. 

 
32. The management of public expectation given the level of challenge faced and the 

constraints and boundaries to available powers was also noted and discussed. 
Members, particularly those with County and District constituencies have an important 
role to play in this regard and need to be informed of cases and kept properly up to date. 
The noting of Members in the schedules attached to this report is an example of how 
that is being done. Including Members in this way changes the ‘triangle’ in effect to a 
‘square’ with the four corners representing the four key stakeholders involved in public 
enforcement matters. It is the flow of timely information and the case conferencing of 
site breaches which is the cornerstone of effective public intervention.  

 

 

Conclusion 

 
33. Timely and decisive intervention since May 2008 has allowed further successes and 

measurable progress on a number of enforcement cases. The knowledge that the 
County Council will not hesitate from taking any necessary formal action and our appeal 
successes is a strong negotiating tool. It often helps to achieve results in its own right. 
As a guiding principle, resources are targeted to those activities that have the potential 
to create the greatest environmental damage in accordance with the adopted 
Enforcement Protocol. However, actions once taken invariably result in appeals and 
public inquiries. Those involve as at present, with one public inquiry after another, 
extensive work and a diversion of resources.    

 

 

Recommendation 

 
34. I RECOMMEND that MEMBERS: 

 
(i) ENDORSE the actions taken or contemplated on the respective cases set out in 

paragraphs 11 to 26 above and those contained within Schedules 1 to 3 of 
Appendices 1 to 3. 

 
 

Page 26



  Item 7 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

  

  

 
Case Officers:   Robin Gregory  / Alan Goodison                   01622  221067 / 1064          
 
Background Documents: see heading  
 

 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



    R
eg

u
la

ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 –

1
8

th
 S

ep
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

S
ch

ed
u
le

 1
: 
C

o
n
tr

a
v
en

ti
o
n
s 
o
n
 (
p
a
rt

) 
u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

se
d
 s
it
es

 

  
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   1
  

 

A
sh

fo
rd

 

 D
C

3
/A

S
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
9
0
 

S
h
aw

 G
ra

n
g
e,

 C
h
ar

in
g
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 K

in
g
) 

 

   M
u
lt
ip

le
 b

re
ac

h
in

g
 o

f 

la
n
d
fi
ll
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
s 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

s 
an

d
 

H
ig

h
 C

o
u
rt
 I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
s 

  

   T
o
 p

re
v
en

t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
in

g
 

an
d
 s
ec

u
re

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 

   B
re

ac
h
in

g
 h

as
 c

ea
se

d
 

b
u
t 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

p
ro

v
ed

 p
ro

tr
ac

te
d
 f
o
r 

co
m

p
le

x
 l
eg

al
 r
ea

so
n
s 

 

  T
h
is

 l
an

d
fi
ll
 s
it
e 

in
 n

ee
d
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 o

f 

an
 e

x
em

p
t 
re

p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
es

e 

p
ap

er
s 
(s

ee
 I
te

m
 1

1
) 
 

 

 2
 

 D
C

3
/A

S
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
5
 

P
il
g
ri
m

s 
W

ay
/T

o
ll
 L

an
e,

 

C
h
ar

in
g
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 K

in
g
) 

 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
, 

d
ep

o
si

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s
to

ck
p
il
in

g
 o

f 

w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 i
n
 t
h
e 

A
O

N
B
 /
 S

L
A

, 
p
ar

tl
y
 i
n
 t
h
e 

fo
rm

 o
f 
u
n
-e

n
g
in

ee
re

d
 

ea
rt
h
b
u
n
d
. 
T
h
is

 m
ak

es
 u

se
 

o
f 
an

d
 i
s 
in

 p
ar

t 
an

 a
tt
em

p
t 

to
 e

n
h
an

ce
 a

 w
o
rk

in
g
 r
u
ra

l 

p
la

tf
o
rm

, 
g
ra

n
te

d
 b

y
 

A
sh

fo
rd

 B
C

. 
 

 T
o
 p

re
v
en

t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
in

g
 

an
d
 s
ec

u
re

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

si
te

. 
 

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
 

N
o
ti
ce

 s
er

v
ed

. 

B
re

ac
h
in

g
 h

as
 c

ea
se

d
. 

T
h
e 

si
te

 o
p
er

at
o
r 
h
as

 

ag
re

ed
 t
o
 r
em

o
v
e 

th
e 

d
ep

o
si

te
d
 w

as
te

 

st
o
ck

p
il
es

 a
n
d
 r
es

to
re

 

th
e 

si
te

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

in
fo

rm
al

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o
n
 b

y
 

3
0
 J
u
n
e 

2
0
0
8
. 

 

 A
 n

eg
o
ti
at

ed
 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

ac
h
ie

v
ed

 w
it
h
 n

o
 f
u
rt
h
er

 

d
ep

o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 
w

as
te

 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d
 f
u
ll
 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 

  

  

Page 29



      
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

 3
 

 D
C

3
/A

S
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
6
 

C
h
u
rc

h
 L

an
e,

 S
el

li
n
d
g
e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
C

h
ar

le
s 

F
in

d
la

y
) 

 A
ll
eg

ed
 u

n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 

co
m

p
o
st

in
g
 a

ct
iv

it
y
 a

t 
a 

ru
ra

l 
lo

ca
ti
o
n
, 
in

v
o
lv

in
g
 t
h
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d
 h

ar
d
su

rf
ac

e,
 r
ec

ei
p
t 
o
f 

tw
o
 m

ai
n
 s
tr
ea

m
s 
o
f 
w

as
te

 

(s
ew

ag
e 

sl
u
d
g
e 

an
d
 w

o
o
d
 

ch
ip

p
in

g
s)

, 
th

ei
r 
m

ix
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
al

 c
o
m

p
o
st

in
g
, 
b
ef

o
re

 

b
ei

n
g
 d

ep
o
si

te
d
 o

n
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

la
n
d
. 

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
. 

 

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
 

N
o
ti
ce

 s
er

v
ed

 o
n
 2

8
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
. 
T
h
is

 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 t
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

 

to
 d

ec
la

re
 h

is
 p

o
si

ti
o
n
 

an
d
 t
o
 g

iv
e 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 
th

e 

u
se

. 
T
h
at

 p
ro

m
p
te

d
 a

 

si
te

 m
ee

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 t
h
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 
o
f 
a 

n
eg

o
ti
at

ed
 

se
tt
le

m
en

t.
 

 

 T
h
e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 h

as
 c

u
rr

en
tl
y
 

ce
as

ed
. 
T
h
at

 i
s 
p
en

d
in

g
 t
h
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 
o
f 
a 

re
tr
o
sp

ec
ti
v
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
, 

re
ce

n
tl
y
 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
is

 

au
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 
a 

co
m

p
o
st

in
g
 

u
se

 o
n
 t
h
e 

la
n
d
 w

it
h
 

re
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
n
d
 

h
ar

d
su

rf
ac

es
. 
I 
sh

al
l 
re

p
o
rt
 

to
 t
h
e 

n
ex

t 
M

ee
ti
n
g
 o

n
 t
h
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 
o
f 
th

e 
ap

p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 

an
d
 a

n
y
 r
es

id
u
al

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
m

at
te

rs
. 

 

   4
 

 

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 

 D
C

3
/C

A
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
8
9
 

L
ar

k
e
y
 W

o
o
d
, 
C

h
ar

th
am

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
Jo

h
n
 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s)

 

  

    U
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
ep

o
si

t 
o
f 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 s
p
o
il
 o

n
 S

L
A

 

v
al

le
y
 s
id

e 
an

d
 r
el

at
ed

 w
as

te
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
. 

 

    A
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
rt
 I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
 

re
q
u
ir
es

 r
em

o
v
al

 o
f 
su

rp
lu

s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d
 w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 

it
em

s 
an

d
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 t
o
 a

g
ri
cu

lt
u
re

 

w
it
h
 o

ri
g
in

al
 s
lo

p
e 

p
ro

fi
le

s.
  

  

   O
f 
th

e 
th

re
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 

la
n
d
 p

ar
ce

ls
; 
th

e 
tw

o
 

la
rg

er
 a

re
as

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 

re
st

o
re

d
 t
o
 a

g
ri
cu

lt
u
re

, 

le
av

in
g
 r
em

ed
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s 

to
 t
h
e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 s
m

al
le

r 

ar
ea

. 
  

 

   U
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

ac
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

in
ju

n
ct

io
n
, 
th

e 
co

n
tr
av

en
o
r 

h
as

 f
u
ll
y
 r
et

u
rn

ed
 t
o
 

ag
ri
cu

lt
u
re

. 
H

e 
is

 s
lo

w
ly

 b
u
t 

p
ro

g
re

ss
iv

el
y
 r
es

to
ri
n
g
 t
h
e  

cr
es

t 
o
f 
th

e 
v
al

le
y
 s
id

e.
  
 

 

   

 

 

Page 30



     
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   5
 

 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 

 D
C

3
/D

A
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
2
9
 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 G
u
n
 C

lu
b
, 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 M
ar

sh
es

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
Jo

h
n
 M

u
ck

le
) 

 

   A
p
p
ar

en
t 
w

as
te

 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
 

an
d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

ed
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 a
re

a,
 

w
it
h
 a

 p
ar

t 
la

w
fu

l 
/ 
d
is

tr
ic

t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 G

u
n
 C

lu
b
 n

o
w

 

re
si

d
en

t 
o
n
 s
it
e 

 

   T
h
e 

E
A

 h
av

e 
ta

k
en

 t
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
le

ad
. 
A

n
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 t
o
 D

ar
tf
o
rd

 B
C

 t
o
 

re
ta

in
 t
h
e 

m
at

er
ia

l 
h
as

 b
ee

n
 

an
ti
ci

p
at

ed
. 
T
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
h
as

  
re

se
rv

ed
 i
ts

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
 p

en
d
in

g
 

th
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 
o
f 
b
o
th

 m
at

te
rs

 

   T
h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
co

u
n
ci

l 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 i
s 
st

il
l 

aw
ai

te
d
. 
T
h
e 

E
A

 h
av

e 

ap
p
ar

en
tl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

th
ei

r 
in

v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 

ti
p
p
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l 
an

d
 i
ts

 

so
u
rc

e 
an

d
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

   T
h
e 

E
A

 a
n
d
 D

B
C

 r
et

ai
n
 t
h
e 

le
ad

 o
n
 t
h
is

 c
as

e.
 M

em
b
er

s 

co
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
s 
st

il
l 

h
o
w

ev
er

 s
o
u
g
h
t 
o
n
 a

 

co
n
ti
n
g
en

c
y
 b

as
is

 (
an

d
 

su
b
je

ct
 t
o
 C

o
u
n
se

l’
s 

ad
v
ic

e)
, 
fo

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
al

 

p
ro

se
cu

ti
o
n
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

co
n
fi
rm

ed
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

N
o
ti
ce

. 

 

  6
 

 

 D
A

/0
0
/7

2
 &

 D
A

/0
4
/9

9
3
 

1
5
0
a 

L
o
w

er
 H

y
th

e 
S
tr
ee

t,
 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
T
o
m

 M
ad

d
is

o
n
) 

  U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 e

x
te

n
si

o
n
 t
o
 

an
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 w

as
te

 

tr
an

sf
er

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 

ad
jo

in
in

g
 a

re
a 

(w
it
h
 l
aw

fu
l 

u
se

 f
o
r 
v
eh

ic
le

 d
is

m
an

tl
in

g
),
 

w
it
h
 r
el

at
ed

 w
as

te
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 

 

  T
o
 p

u
ll
 b

ac
k
 t
h
e 

ex
te

n
d
ed

 u
se

 

to
 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 

fo
o
tp

ri
n
t 
ar

ea
. 

 

  A
ch

ie
v
ed

. 
T
h
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 l
ev

el
 o

f 

b
re

ac
h
in

g
  
h
as

 b
ee

n
  

su
cc

es
sf

u
ll
y
 c

h
al

le
n
g
ed

 

b
y
 K

C
C

 

 

  F
u
ll
 c

o
m

p
li
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 w

il
l 

n
ee

d
 t
o
 b

e 
p
er

io
d
ic

al
ly

 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th

e 
se

rv
in

g
 o

f 

B
C

N
s 
is

 s
o
u
g
h
t,
 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
at

 

p
ro

v
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
  

 

Page 31



     
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   

7
  

 

D
o
v
er

 

 D
C

3
/D

O
/O

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
7
 

R
o
m

an
 R

o
ad

, 
D

o
v
er

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
G

o
rd

o
n
 C

o
w

an
 

&
 B

il
l 
N

ew
m

an
) 

 

   U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 

w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 o
n
 p

ri
v
at

e 

ag
ri
cu

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
 

   T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
. 

 

   T
h
e 

ti
p
p
in

g
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

h
al

te
d
 a

n
d
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s 

in
 p

ro
g
re

ss
. 

  

   A
 n

eg
o
ti
at

ed
 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

b
ee

n
 f
o
u
n
d
, 
sh

o
rt
 o

f 
fo

rm
al

 

ac
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e 

su
b
m

is
si

o
n
 o

f 
a 

sc
h
em

e 
o
f 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
, 

re
sp

ec
ti
n
g
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

co
n
to

u
rs

 a
n
d
 c

ap
ab

le
 o

f 

b
ei

n
g
 e

n
fo

rc
ed

, 
h
as

 b
ee

n
 

su
b
m

it
te

d
, 
v
et

te
d
 a

n
d
 w

el
l 

p
ro

g
re

ss
ed

 o
n
 s
it
e.

 

  
 

   8
 

 

M
a
id

st
o
n
e 

 D
C

3
/M

A
/0

5
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
0
 

R
iv

er
fi
el

d
 F

is
h
 F

ar
m

, 

S
ta

p
le

h
u
rs

t 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
M

rs
 P

au
li
n
a 

S
to

ck
el

l)
 

   A
ll
eg

ed
 b

re
ac

h
es

 o
f 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 

b
y
 M

ai
d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 f
o
r 
a 

fi
sh

 

fa
rm

. 
T
h
er

e 
is

 c
o
n
ce

rn
 a

t 
th

e 

q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 o
f 
w

as
te

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 

en
te

ri
n
g
 t
h
e 

si
te

  

 

   M
ai

d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 h
as

 p
ri
m

ar
y
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
il
it
y
. 
It
 i
s 

b
ei

n
g
 a

d
v
is

ed
 b

y
 s
p
ec

ia
li
st

 

re
ta

in
ed

 C
o
u
n
se

l 
u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
ty

 

O
ff
ic

er
s.
  

   T
h
e 

E
A

 h
as

 i
ss

u
ed

 a
n
 

E
x
em

p
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 S

it
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 b

u
t 
co

n
ti
n
u
es

 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

in
g
 t
h
e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 

M
ai

d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 

   K
C

C
 h

o
ld

s 
n
o
 i
m

m
ed

ia
te

 

re
m

it
 o

n
 a

v
ai

la
b
le

 e
v
id

en
ce

. 

H
o
w

ev
er

, 
I 
h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

m
y
se

lf
 a

v
ai

la
b
le

 f
o
r 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
an

d
 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 

ad
v
ic

e.
 M

ai
d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 h
as

 a
 

is
su

ed
 a

 T
em

p
o
ra

ry
 S

to
p
 

N
o
ti
ce

 o
n
 m

o
re

 r
ec

en
t 

ac
ti
v
it
y
. 
T
h
e 

ca
se

 i
s 
th

e 

su
b
je

ct
 o

f 
E
x
em

p
t 
It
em

 1
2
. 

 

Page 32



     
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

 9
 

 D
C

3
/M

A
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
6
0
 

T
u
ts

h
am

 F
ar

m
, 
W

es
t 

F
ar

le
ig

h
 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 M

rs
 P

au
li
n
a 

S
to

ck
el

l)
 

 D
ep

o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 
b
u
il
d
er

s 
w

as
te

 

o
n
 t
h
e 

so
u
th

er
n
 b

an
k
 o

f 
th

e 

R
iv

er
 M

ed
w

a
y
 

 

 C
es

sa
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ti
p
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
o
 

se
cu

re
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 T
ip

p
in

g
 h

ad
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 

b
ee

n
 s
to

p
p
ed

 b
u
t 
h
as

 

re
ce

n
tl
y
 r
es

u
m

ed
. 
T
h
e 

E
A

 h
as

 r
et

ai
n
ed

 t
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
le

ad
, 
g
iv

en
 

th
ei

r 
w

as
te

, 
p
o
ll
u
ti
o
n
 

co
n
tr
o
l,
 r
iv

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

re
m

it
 a

n
d
 w

as
te

 

re
m

o
v
al

 p
o
w

er
s.
 T

h
at

 

in
cl

u
d
es

 t
h
e 

ab
il
it
y
 t
o
 

tr
ac

e 
th

e 
o
ri
g
in

 o
f 
th

e 

ti
p
p
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

tr
an

sf
er

 d
o
cu

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

 T
h
e 

la
te

st
 t
ip

p
in

g
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

st
o
p
p
ed

 o
n
 t
h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
f 
an

 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

C
o
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
s 
N

o
ti
ce

 o
n
 

th
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

. 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 i
s 
so

u
g
h
t 
(i
n
 t
h
e 

co
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
av

ai
la

b
le

 E
A

 

p
o
w

er
s)

 f
o
r 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
o
f 
an

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 a
n
d
 i
f 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t
h
e 

se
ek

in
g
 o

f 
an

 

in
ju

n
ct

io
n
, 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 t
h
e 

la
n
d
h
o
ld

in
g
 f
ro

m
 a

n
y
 

fu
rt
h
er

 d
ep

o
si

ts
. 

 

1
0
 

 D
C

3
/M

A
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
5
 

D
&

D
 R

ec
y
cl

in
g
, 
D

et
li
n
g
 

A
ir
fi
el

d
 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 e

x
te

n
si

o
n
 t
o
  

p
er

m
it
te

d
 w

as
te

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

st
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 a

ll
eg

ed
 b

re
ac

h
 o

f 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

 T
o
 h

al
t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
es

 a
n
d
 

h
av

e 
w

as
te

 s
to

ck
p
il
es

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 p

la
n
t 
&

 m
ac

h
in

er
y
 

re
m

o
v
ed

. 

 T
h
e 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

 b
re

ac
h
es

 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 r
ev

er
se

d
. 
 

 T
im

el
y
 i
n
te

rv
en

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
h
e 

si
te

 t
o
 i
ts

 

o
ri
g
in

al
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 b

as
e.

 I
 

sh
al

l 
re

g
u
la

rl
y
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th

e 

si
te

 h
o
w

ev
er

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
ig

h
t 

co
m

p
li
an

ce
. 
I 
in

te
n
d
 t
o
 

re
m

o
v
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
es

e 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s 
an

d
 a

d
d
 t
o
 o

u
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 l
is

t.
  

 

Page 33



       
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   

1
1
 

 

S
ev

en
o
a
k
s 

 

D
C

/S
E
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
8
5
 

P
o
ll
 H

il
l 
G

y
p
sy

 S
it
e,

 

H
al

st
ea

d
, 
S
ev

en
o
ak

s 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

o
g
er

 G
o
u
g
h
) 

  

    U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 d

ep
o
si

t 
o
f 

si
g
n
if
ic

an
t 
q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 o
f 
sp

o
il
 

o
n
 l
an

d
 i
m

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 t
o
 t
h
e 

n
o
rt
h
 o

f 
 t
h
e 

P
o
ll
 H

il
l 
G

y
p
sy

 

S
it
e,

 i
n
 t
h
e 

M
G

B
 a

n
d
  

A
O

N
B
  
 

 

   T
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e 
w

as
 t
o
 

co
v
er

 f
ly

ti
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 s
o
il
 b

u
t 

th
e 

q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 u
se

d
 w

er
e 

ex
ce

ss
iv

e 
an

d
 i
n
cl

u
d
ed

 s
p
o
il
. 

T
h
e 

b
es

t 
fo

rm
 o

f 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

re
so

lu
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

is
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
u
n
d
er

 d
et

ai
le

d
 

g
u
id

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

E
A

 

 

   A
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 
te

ch
n
ic

al
 

st
u
d
ie

s 
h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 

ca
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
co

n
ce

rn
in

g
 

th
e 

co
n
te

n
t,
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 

an
d
 s
ta

b
il
it
y
 o

f 
th

e 

ti
p
p
ed

 m
as

s.
 T

h
e 

E
A

 

w
is

h
 t
o
 a

d
d
 t
o
 t
h
at

 d
at

a 

th
ro

u
g
h
 e

x
te

n
d
ed

 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

  

   In
 m

y
 v

ie
w

, 
su

st
ai

n
ed

 

an
al

y
si

s 
o
f 
th

e 
d
ep

o
si

t 
w

il
l 

h
el

p
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e 

b
es

t 
an

d
 

m
o
st

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
at

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
. 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w

il
l 

m
ea

n
w

h
il
e 

g
iv

e 
an

 e
ar

ly
 

w
ar

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
n
ee

d
 f
o
r 
an

y
 

o
f 
th

e 
ti
p
p
ed

 w
as

te
 t
o
 b

e 

re
m

o
v
ed
. 
I 
se

ek
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

th
at

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 s
ta

n
ce

. 

 

 

1
2
 

 D
C

3
/S

E
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
4
 

M
o
rl
ey

’s
 F

ar
m

, 
M

o
rl
e
y
’s

 

R
o
ad

, 
S
ev

en
o
ak

s 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
N

ic
k
 C

h
ar

d
) 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 f
ac

il
it
y
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 b
y
 

th
e 

E
A

. 

  

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
 

 L
o
n
g
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 u

se
 o

f 

m
in

o
r 
w

as
te

 r
ec

y
cl

in
g
 

fa
ci

li
ty

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 h

an
d
 

so
rt
in

g
 o

f 
w

as
te

 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, 
in

 p
ar

t 
fo

r 

ag
ri
cu

lt
u
ra

l 
p
u
rp

o
se

s.
 

 

 A
n
 i
n
v
al

id
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

L
aw

fu
l 
U

se
 t
o
 r
et

ai
n
 t
h
e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

to
 t
h
is

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T
h
e 

im
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
th

at
 a

n
d
 t
h
e 

co
n
te

n
t 
o
f 
th

e 
ap

p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 

ar
e 

st
il
l 
b
ei

n
g
 a

ss
es

se
d
. 

 

Page 34



    
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

 

1
3
 

 

D
C

3
/S

E
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
0
 

W
ar

re
n
 C

o
u
rt
 F

ar
m

, 

K
n
o
ck

h
o
lt
 R

o
ad

, 
H

al
st

ea
d
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ar
ry

) 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 

w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

‘s
o
il
s’

 a
n
d
 w

o
o
d
 c

h
ip

p
in

g
) 

re
p
o
rt
ed

 b
y
 S

ev
en

o
ak

s 
D

C
. 

  

 A
n
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 s
it
e 

in
sp

ec
ti
o
n
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

w
as

te
-r

el
at

ed
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fe

ll
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
re

m
it
 o

f 

th
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l.
 

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n
s 
w

it
h
 t
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

 h
av

e 
re

su
lt
ed

 

in
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
to

 c
ea

se
 

fu
rt
h
er

 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
 o

f 

w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n
d
  

re
m

o
v
al

 o
f 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 

w
as

te
 s
to

ck
p
il
es

. 
 

 

 A
 n

eg
o
ti
at

ed
 s
et

tl
em

en
t 
h
as

 

se
t 
a 

co
m

p
li
an

ce
 d

at
e 

o
f 
3
0
 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0
0
8
. 
 T

h
e 

si
te

 

w
il
l 
b
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
iv

el
y
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 t
o
 t
h
at

 e
n
d
. 
 B

o
th

 

S
ev

en
o
ak

s 
D

C
 a

n
d
 t
h
e 

E
A

 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 i
n
fo

rm
ed

 o
f 
th

e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l’
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
, 
w

it
h
 a

 

v
ie

w
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
iv

e 
ac

ti
o
n
 i
f 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

 

   

1
4
 

 

S
h
ep

w
a
y
 

 

S
H

/0
5
/1

4
2
5
. 

A
2
0
 S

cr
ap

y
ar

d
, 
R

ea
r 
o
f 

A
ir
p
o
rt
 C

af
é,

 M
ai

n
 R

o
ad

, 

S
el

li
n
d
g
e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
S
u
sa

n
 C

ar
e
y
) 

 

   S
to

ra
g
e 

an
d
 

b
re

ak
in

g
 

o
f 

d
is

u
se

d
 

v
eh

ic
le

s 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 

   T
o
 e

st
ab

li
sh

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 
th

e 
ac

ti
v
it
y
. 
If
 d

ee
m

ed
 t
o
 b

e 

u
n
la

w
fu

l 
to

 e
n
su

re
 r
em

o
v
al

 o
f 

th
e 

u
se

 a
n
d
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

si
te

. 

 

   A
 C

er
ti
fi
ca

te
 o

f 
L
aw

fu
l 

U
se

 A
p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

b
ee

n
 e

x
p
ec

te
d
 b

u
t 
h
as

 

n
o
t 
m

at
er

ia
li
se

d
. 

 

   I 
in

te
n
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
d
u
ct

 a
 f
u
ll
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

se
 w

h
en

 

ti
m

e 
al

lo
w

s,
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 t
h
e 

li
k
el

ih
o
o
d
 o

f 
re

ce
iv

in
g
 a

 

cr
ed

ib
le

 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
ab

le
 

L
aw

fu
l 
u
se

 a
p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
. 
I 
am

 

co
n
ce

rn
ed

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 

co
n
si

st
en

c
y
 w

it
h
 o

th
er

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
ca

se
s.
 

M
em

b
er

s 
su

p
p
o
rt
 i
s 
so

u
g
h
t 

fo
r 
th

e 
se

rv
in

g
 o

f 
an

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

, 
if
 

re
q
u
ir
ed

. 
 

 

Page 35



      
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   

1
5
 

 

S
w

a
le

 

 D
C

3
/S

W
/0

5
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
6
 

W
o
o
d
g
er

s 
W

h
ar

f,
 

U
p
ch

u
rc

h
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
K

ei
th

 F
er

ri
n
) 

 

   U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 u

se
 o

f 
m

ar
in

e 

w
h
ar

f 
fo

r 
sc

re
en

in
g
 a

n
d
 

cr
u
sh

in
g
 o

f 
 i
m

p
o
rt
ed

 s
p
o
il
 

an
d
 a

ll
eg

ed
 r
el

at
ed

 w
as

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 
b
re

ac
h
es

 

   T
o
 a

rr
es

t 
th

e 
al

le
g
ed

 b
re

ac
h
es

 

an
d
 r
et

u
rn

 t
h
e 

si
te

 t
o
 i
ts

 l
aw

fu
l 

w
h
ar

f-
re

la
te

d
 u

se
 

   

   A
n
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 s
er

v
ed

 a
n
d
 

th
er

e 
h
as

 b
ee

n
 n

o
 

fu
rt
h
er

 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 o

f 
w

as
te

 o
n
 

si
te

. 
A

 P
u
b
li
c 

In
q
u
ir
y
 

w
as

 h
el

d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

ac
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 2

2
n
d
 t
o
 2

3
rd
 J
u
ly

 

2
0
0
8
. 

 

   T
h
e 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 h
as

 

b
ee

n
 u

p
h
el

d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e 

ca
se

 i
s 

re
p
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 
in

 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ap
er

s 
(s

ee
 

p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
s 
1
3
 t
o
 1

8
 o

f 
It
em

 

7
).
 

 

 

1
6
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
5
9
 

F
o
u
r 
G

u
n
 F

ie
ld

, 
U

p
ch

u
rc

h
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
K

ei
th

 F
er

ri
n
) 

 

 A
ll
eg

ed
  
an

d
 s
p
o
ra

d
ic

 w
as

te
-

re
la

te
d
 u

se
 o

n
 a

 f
o
rm

er
 

b
ri
ck

fi
el

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 

in
d
u
st

ri
al

ly
 r
el

at
ed

 l
aw

fu
l 

u
se

  

 T
o
 e

n
su

re
 t
h
at

 n
o
 w

as
te

-r
el

at
ed

 

u
se

 d
ev

el
o
p
s 
o
n
 s
it
e,

 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl
y
 g

iv
en

 i
ts

 s
en

si
ti
v
it
y
 

cl
o
se

 t
o
 h

o
u
si

n
g
  

 T
h
e 

si
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 t
o
 g

u
ar

d
 

ag
ai

n
st

 a
n
y
 a

ll
eg

ed
 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

b
re

ac
h
es

. 
C

o
u
n
se

l 
h
as

 

b
ee

n
 r
et

ai
n
ed

 g
iv

en
 t
h
e 

le
g
al

 c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 o

f 
th

e 

ca
se

 

 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
ed

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o

n
 a

 

co
n
ti
n
g
en

c
y
 b

as
is

 f
o
r 
an

 

E
N

/I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
s.
 i
s 
so

u
g
h
t.
 

T
h
e 

ca
se

 i
s 
re

p
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 

fu
rt
h
er

 d
et

ai
l 
o
n
 a

n
 e

x
em

p
t 

b
as

is
 u

n
d
er

 I
te

m
 1

0
 o

f 
th

es
e 

p
ap

er
s.
 

  
 

Page 36



      
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

 

1
7
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
4
9
 

R
as

p
b
er

ry
 H

il
l 
P
ar

k
, 
F
ar

m
, 

Iw
ad

e 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 B

re
n
d
a 

S
im

p
so

n
 /
 R

o
g
er

 

T
ru

el
o
v
e)

 

   

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
, 

b
u
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
  
o
f 

m
ix

ed
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 s
p
o
il
, 

st
at

io
n
in

g
 o

f 
m

o
b
il
e 

h
o
m

es
 

an
d
 h

au
la

g
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 u

se
 

o
n
 t
h
e 

w
as

te
 d

ep
o
si

t 

 K
C

C
 a

n
d
 S

w
al

e 
B
C

’s
 3

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

s 
w

er
e 

u
p
h
el

d
 o

n
 A

p
p
ea

l.
 T

h
e
y
 r
eq

u
ir
e 

al
l 
tr
ac

es
 o

f 
th

e 
u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 

u
se

s 
to

 b
e 

re
m

o
v
ed

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

si
te

, 
w

it
h
in

 g
iv

en
 t
im

es
ca

le
s.
  

 

 C
o
m

p
li
an

ce
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

N
o
ti
ce

 i
s 
re

q
u
ir
ed

. 

 T
h
e 

o
p
er

at
o
rs

 a
re

 c
u
rr

en
tl
y
 

in
 p

ri
so

n
. 
T
h
er

e 
h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 

n
o
 f
u
rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
es

 o
n
 s
it
e.

 

T
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

s 
w

il
l 
n
o
w

 

n
ee

d
 t
o
 b

e 
p
u
rs

u
ed

 f
o
r 

re
m

o
v
al

 o
f 
th

e 
w

as
te

 d
ep

o
si

t 

an
d
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
. 
T
h
at

 i
n
 

it
se

lf
 w

il
l 
b
e 

an
 e

x
te

n
si

v
e 

lo
g
is

ti
ca

l 
ex

er
ci

se
. 

 

 

1
8
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
4
 

C
h
ap

el
 L

an
e,

 L
o
w

er
 

H
al

st
o
w

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
K

ei
th

 F
er

ri
n
) 

  

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
 

an
d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 
w

as
te

 

  

 T
o
 s
ec

u
re

 r
em

o
v
al

 o
f 
a 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 

q
u
an

ti
ty

 o
f 
w

as
te

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g
 t
o
 

ro
ad

 a
n
d
 s
it
e 

co
n
d
it
io

n
s 
 

 A
 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 
2
0
 v

eh
ic

le
 

lo
ad

s 
to

 r
em

o
v
e 

h
as

 

b
ee

n
 a

g
re

ed
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

. 
T
h
e 

ex
te

n
d
ed

 d
ea

d
li
n
e 

fo
r 

re
m

o
v
al

 t
o
 t
ak

e 
ac

co
u
n
t 

o
f 
ad

v
er

se
 w

ea
th

er
 

co
n
d
it
io

n
s 
w

as
 1

6
th
 M

ay
  

2
0
0
8
. 
  

 T
h
e 

d
ea

d
li
n
e 

fo
r 
re

m
o
v
al

 

h
as

 n
o
t 
b
ee

n
 m

et
. 
T
h
e 

re
as

o
n
s 
g
iv

en
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
er

su
ad

e 
m

e 
fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

n
ee

d
 

fo
r 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
u
t 
p
ro

p
o
rt
io

n
at

e 

ac
ti
o
n
. 
W

it
h
 M

em
b
er

s 

su
p
p
o
rt
 I
 s
h
al

l 
co

n
ti
n
u
e 

w
it
h
 

th
e 

h
el

p
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u
n
ty

 

S
o
li
ci

to
r,
 t
o
 s
ee

k
 a

 v
ia

b
le

 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 t
h
e 

u
se

 o
f 
an

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

. 
 

 

Page 37



    
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

 

1
9
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

5
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
4
 

L
im

e 
K

il
n
 W

o
o
d
, 

W
o
rm

sh
il
l,
 S

it
ti
n
g
b
o
u
rn

e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
/ 
K

ei
th

 F
er

ri
n
) 

 P
ar

t-
in

fi
ll
in

g
 o

f 
w

o
o
d
ed

 

d
ep

re
ss

io
n
 w

it
h
 

u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 u
se

. 
 

 T
o
 a

ss
is

t 
S
w

al
e 

B
C

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

ta
k
in

g
 t
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
le

ad
 t
o
 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h
e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 T

P
O

’d
 

tr
ee

s 
an

d
 s
ec

u
re

 a
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 

 

 S
w

al
e 

B
C

’s
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

ag
ai

n
st

 u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 

re
si

d
en

c
y
 o

n
 t
h
e 

si
te

 

(a
n
d
 r
el

at
ed

 m
at

te
rs

) 
h
as

 

b
ee

n
 a

p
p
ea

le
d
 a

n
d
 h

ea
rd

 

at
 I
n
q
u
ir
y
. 
T
h
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 

is
 a

w
ai

te
d
. 

 

 K
C

C
 i
s 
ac

ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

 

su
p
p
o
rt
iv

e 
ro

le
 i
n
 t
h
is

 c
as

e.
 

T
o
 r
ei

n
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
ac

ti
o
n
s 
an

d
 t
o
 

se
cu

re
 e

v
en

tu
al

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 

to
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
, 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
o
f 

a 
K

C
C

 E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

m
ay

 b
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

d
ep

en
d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 

o
f 
th

e 
ap

p
ea

l.
  

  

   

2
0
 

 

T
h
a
n
et

 

 T
H

/0
6
/7

2
9
  

U
n
it
 J
IC

 a
n
d
 J
7
 W

es
tw

o
o
d
 

In
d
u
st

ri
al

 E
st

at
e 

M
ar

g
at

e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
B
il
l 
H

a
y
to

n
 &

 

Jo
h
n
 F

u
ll
ar

to
n
) 

 

   T
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 s
it
e 

u
n
it
 h

as
 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 f
o
r 
a 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 

ce
n
tr
e.

  
H

o
w

ev
er

, 
th

e 

o
p
er

at
o
r 
h
as

 m
o
v
ed

 t
h
e 

b
u
si

n
es

s 
to

 a
 l
ar

g
er

 u
n
it
 o

n
 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
in

d
u
st

ri
al

 e
st

at
e 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
. 

  

   C
es

sa
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

as
te

 i
n
p
u
ts

 a
n
d
 

cl
ea

ra
n
ce

 o
f 
w

as
te

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

n
ew

 

si
te

 i
n
 a

b
se

n
ce

 o
f 
a 

v
al

id
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
. 
 

   T
h
is

 n
ew

 a
ll
eg

ed
 

co
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
 h

as
 a

ri
se

n
 

fr
o
m

 r
o
u
ti
n
e 

si
te

 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 
  

   T
h
e 

o
p
er

at
o
r 
an

d
 l
an

d
o
w

n
er

 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 i
n
fo

rm
ed

 o
f 
th

e 

al
le

g
ed

 u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 

ac
ti
v
it
ie

s.
 O

p
ti
o
n
s 
ar

e 
to

 

v
ac

at
e 

th
e 

n
ew

 s
it
e 

an
d
 

re
v
er

t 
to

 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 s
it
e 

o
r 
to

 s
ee

k
 

re
tr
o
sp

ec
ti
v
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 a

t 
th

e 
la

rg
er

 u
n
it
. 

E
it
h
er

 w
a
y
, 
I 
se

ek
 

co
n
ti
n
g
en

c
y
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
ro

m
 

M
em

b
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
o
f 

B
C

N
s 
an

d
 /
 o

r 
an

 E
N

 a
s 

re
q
u
ir
ed

. 

 

Page 38



      
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   

2
1
 

 

T
u
n
b
ri

d
g
e 

W
el

ls
 

 D
C

3
/T

W
/0

6
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
1
 

E
ag

le
sd

en
 F

ar
m

, 
M

il
l 

S
tr
ee

t,
 I
d
en

 G
re

en
, 

B
en

en
d
en

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

o
g
er

 M
an

n
in

g
) 

 

   Im
p
o
rt
at

io
n
 o

f 
w

as
te

 s
p
o
il
 

in
to

 a
 s
m

al
l 
v
al

le
y
 

   T
o
 e

n
su

re
 n

o
 f
u
rt
h
er

 t
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 

ar
ri
v
e 

at
 t
h
e 

b
es

t 
fo

rm
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s,
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t
h
e 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 

o
f 
m

at
er

ia
l 
to

 b
e 

re
m

o
v
ed

 

   T
h
e 

la
n
d
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

sh
ap

ed
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
to

u
re

d
. 

T
h
e 

E
A

 i
s 
cu

rr
en

tl
y
 i
n
 

li
ti
g
at

io
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

al
le

g
ed

 c
o
n
tr
av

en
o
r.
 

   T
h
e 

E
A

’s
 p

ro
se

cu
ti
o
n
 n

ee
d
s 

to
 r
u
n
 i
ts

 c
o
u
rs

e.
 I
 a

m
 

re
se

rv
in

g
 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
, 
aw

ai
ti
n
g
 t
h
is

 

cu
rr
en

t 
av

en
u
e 

to
 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 

 

2
2
 

 

D
C

3
/T

W
/0

6
/C

O
M

P
/2

8
 

D
u
rr
an

ts
 F

ar
m

, 
M

ai
d
st

o
n
e 

R
o
ad

, 
P
ad

d
o
ck

 W
o
o
d
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
A

le
x
 K

in
g
) 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 f
ac

il
it
y
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 b
y
 

th
e 

E
A

. 

 

 T
o
 a

ss
is

t 
th

e 
E
A

 i
n
 t
h
ei

r 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
le

ad
. 

  

 P
ro

se
cu

te
d
 b

y
 t
h
e 

E
A

. 

S
it
e 

o
p
er

at
o
r 
co

n
v
ic

te
d
 

in
 t
h
e 

M
ag

is
tr
at

es
 C

o
u
rt
 

in
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
. 
 F

in
ed

 

£
1
0
,0

0
0
 w

it
h
 £

2
,5

0
0
 

co
st

s.
 

 

 S
p
o
ra

d
ic

 a
n
d
 r
ec

en
t 
re

p
o
rt
s 

o
f 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
es

 h
av

e 

b
ee

n
 r
ec

ei
v
ed

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

E
A

. 

I 
in

te
n
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
d
u
ct

 a
 c

as
e 

re
v
ie

w
 t
o
 s
ee

 i
f 
fo

rm
al

 K
C

C
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o
n
 i
s 
re

q
u
ir
ed

. 
In

 

th
at

 e
v
en

t 
I 
se

ek
 M

em
b
er

s 

co
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th

e 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
f 
an

 E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

N
o
ti
ce

 a
n
d
 T

em
p
o
ra

ry
 S

to
p
 

N
o
ti
ce

, 
if
 r
eq

u
ir
ed

. 
 

 

 

    

Page 39



  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

S
ch

ed
u
le

 2
: 
A

ll
eg

ed
 b

re
a
ch

es
 o

n
 P

e
r
m

it
te

d
 M

in
er

a
ls

 &
 W

a
st

e 
S
it
es

 
 

 
 

 
A
p
p
en
d
ix
 2

 
  

 
 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

D
et

a
il
s 
o
f 
A

ll
eg

ed
 

B
re

a
ch

 

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

em
a
r
k
s 

 

   1
 

 

A
sh

fo
rd

 

 D
C

3
/A

S
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
9
0
 

S
h
aw

 G
ra

n
g
e,

 C
h
ar

in
g
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 K

in
g
) 

 

   M
u
lt
ip

le
 b

re
ac

h
in

g
 o

f 

la
n
d
fi
ll
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
s,
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

s 
an

d
 

H
ig

h
 C

o
u
rt
 I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
s 
(q

.v
. 

N
o
.1

, 
S
ch

ed
u
le

 1
, 
p
 4

(i
))

. 

  

   T
o
 p

re
v
en

t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
in

g
 

an
d
 s
ec

u
re

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 

   B
re

ac
h
in

g
 h

as
 c

ea
se

d
 

b
u
t 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

p
ro

v
ed

 p
ro

tr
ac

te
d
 f
o
r 

co
m

p
le

x
 l
eg

al
 r
ea

so
n
s 

 

   T
h
is

 l
an

d
fi
ll
 s
it
e 

in
 n

ee
d
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 o

f 

an
 e

x
em

p
t 
re

p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
es

e 

p
ap

er
s 
(s

ee
 I
te

m
 1

1
) 
  

 

 2
 

 

D
C

3
/A

S
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
3
 

R
ip

le
y
’s

 S
cr

ap
y
ar

d
, 

T
en

n
y
so

n
 R

o
ad

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
G

eo
rg

e 

K
o
o
w

ar
ee

) 

 L
o
ca

l 
co

m
p
la

in
ts

 o
f 
n
o
is

e 

an
d
 v

ib
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 

 T
o
 h

el
p
 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

le
v
el

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
am

en
it
y
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e 

p
o
w

er
s 
av

ai
la

b
le

. 

 P
er

m
is

si
o
n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

g
ra

n
te

d
 t
o
 f
u
rt
h
er

 

im
p
ro

v
e 

an
d
 r
at

io
n
al

is
e 

th
e 

si
te

 l
ay

o
u
t 
an

d
 

am
en

it
y
 s
af

eg
u
ar

d
in

g
. 

T
h
e 

n
o
is

e 
is

su
e 

is
 b

ei
n
g
 

ad
d
re

ss
ed

, 
as

 t
h
e 

si
te

 i
s 

u
p
g
ra

d
ed

 a
n
d
 b

y
 a

 t
ea

m
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 K

C
C

, 
A

B
C

 

an
d
 t
h
e 

E
A

. 
 

 

 T
h
e 

si
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 a
re

 

st
il
l 
ta

k
in

g
 p

la
ce

. 
C

lo
se

 

li
ai

so
n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 l
o
ca

l 
re

si
d
en

ts
, 
th

e 

o
p
er

at
o
r 
an

d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
b
o
d
ie

s.
  
T
h
e 

o
p
ti
m

u
m

 l
ev

el
 o

f 
am

en
it
y
 

sa
fe

g
u
ar

d
in

g
 i
s 
b
ei

n
g
 

so
u
g
h
t,
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

sc
o
p
e 

o
f 

av
ai

la
b
le

 p
o
w

er
s.
  
 

 

 

     

Page 40



 

   
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

 3
 

 

D
C

3
/A

S
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
3
 

N
ac

co
lt
 B

ri
ck

w
o
rk

s,
 W

y
e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
C

h
ar

le
s 

F
in

d
la

y
) 

 S
er

ie
s 
o
f 
si

te
 m

an
ag

er
ia

l 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 
at

 t
h
is

 l
o
ca

l 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 r
ec

y
cl

in
g
 

ce
n
tr
e 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

 T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
 u

p
d
at

ed
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 

an
d
 c

lo
se

 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

E
A

 

 A
n
 i
n
v
al

id
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 i
s 
in

 

ab
e
y
an

ce
 p

en
d
in

g
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n
s 
co

n
ce

rn
in

g
 

p
o
te

n
ti
al

 r
el

o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e 

u
se

. 

 

 M
em

b
er

s 
co

n
ti
n
u
in

g
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 i
s 
so

u
g
h
t 
fo

r 
th

e 

re
se

rv
in

g
 o

f 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 

p
o
w

er
s,
 p

en
d
in

g
 a

 

p
er

m
an

en
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 

to
 t
h
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 
is

su
es

 a
t 

th
e 

si
te

. 
R

el
o
ca

ti
o
n
 i
s 
o
n
e 

p
o
ss

ib
il
it
y
 a

n
d
 n

eg
o
ti
at

io
n
s 

ar
e 

o
n
g
o
in

g
. 
In

 t
h
e 

m
ea

n
w

h
il
e,

 I
 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 

re
m

o
v
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
es

e 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s 
an

d
 r
ep

o
rt
 b

ac
k
 

o
n
 a

n
y
 p

o
si

ti
v
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
. 
 

  

 4
 

 
A

S
/9

4
/1

1
5
5
 

H
eg

d
al

e 
Q

u
ar

ry
, 
 

C
h
al

lo
ck

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
C

h
ar

le
s 

F
in

d
la

y
) 

 
P
h
as

in
g
 o

f 
ex

tr
ac

ti
o
n
 a

t 
th

e 

si
te

 h
as

 d
ep

ar
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 p
la

n
 i
m

p
ac

ti
n
g
 o

n
 

ti
m

es
ca

le
s 
fo

r 
p
h
as

ed
 

re
m

o
v
al

 o
f 
h
is

to
ri
ca

ll
y
 

ti
p
p
ed

 w
as

te
s 
in

 t
h
e 

v
al

le
y
 

ad
jo

in
in

g
 t
h
e 

si
te

. 

U
n
co

n
n
ec

te
d
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 h
av

e 

b
ee

n
 s
ep

ar
at

el
y
 i
m

p
o
rt
ed

 t
o
 

th
e 

si
te

 a
n
d
 a

n
 a

p
p
ar

en
t 

in
d
ep

en
d
en

t 
co

n
tr
ac

ti
n
g
 u

se
 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ce

d
. 

  
 

 
R

em
o
v
al

 o
f 
al

ie
n
 s
to

ck
p
il
es

 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

si
te

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 s
ec

o
n
d
ar

y
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 u

se
. 
W

it
h
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 t
o
 

p
ro

p
er

 p
h
as

in
g
, 
w

it
h
 r
em

o
v
al

 o
f 

th
e 

u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 t
ip

p
ed

 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d
 a

tt
en

d
an

t 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
. 
  

  

 
T
h
es

e 
b
re

ac
h
es

 h
av

e 

b
ee

n
 i
n
d
en

ti
fi
ed

 f
ro

m
 a

 

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

v
is

it
. 
 

 
T
h
is

 w
eb

 o
f 
al

le
g
ed

 

co
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
s 
o
n
 s
it
e 

w
il
l 

n
ee

d
 d

et
ai

le
d
 a

tt
en

ti
o
n
. 
I 

in
te

n
d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
 t
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
es

 i
n
 t
h
e 

o
rd

er
 g

iv
en

. 

T
o
 s
tr
en

g
th

en
 m

y
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
st

an
ce

 I
 s
ee

k
 

M
em

b
er

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th

e 

se
rv

in
g
 o

f 
B
C

N
s 
an

d
 a

n
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 i
f 

re
q
u
ir
ed

. 
 

Page 41



    
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   5
 

 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 

 D
A

/0
0
/7

2
 &

 D
A

/0
4
/9

9
3
 

1
5
0
a 

L
o
w

er
 H

y
th

e 
S
tr
ee

t,
 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
T
o
m

 M
ad

d
is

o
n
) 

   U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

-r
el

at
ed

 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 w

as
te

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

st
at

io
n
 i
n
to

 a
d
jo

in
in

g
 a

re
a 

 

 

   T
o
 p

u
ll
 b

ac
k
 t
h
e 

ex
te

n
d
ed

 u
se

 

to
 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 f
o
o
tp

ri
n
t 
ar

ea
 a

n
d
 

th
en

 a
tt
en

d
 t
o
 l
es

s 
se

ri
o
u
s 

o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 b
re

ac
h
es

 u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 w

as
te

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
  
 

 

   F
ir
st

 o
b
je

ct
iv

e 
ac

h
ie

v
ed

. 

 

   F
u
ll
 c

o
m

p
li
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 w

il
l 

n
ee

d
 t
o
 b

e 
p
er

io
d
ic

al
ly

 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 
C

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
th

e 
se

rv
in

g
 o

f 

B
C

N
s 
is

 s
o
u
g
h
t,
 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
at

 

p
ro

v
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

 

   6
 

 

S
ev

en
o
a
k
s 

 D
C

3
/S

E
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
7
1
 

B
ra

st
ed

 S
an

d
p
it
s,
 

S
ev

en
o
ak

s 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ar
ry

) 

   B
re

ac
h
 o

f 
th

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 t
o
 e

x
tr
ac

t 
sa

n
d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 s
it
e 

in
 t
h
e 

M
G

B
, 

A
O

N
B
 a

n
d
 S

L
A

 

 

   T
o
 s
ec

u
re

 e
ar

ly
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e 

si
te

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e 

sc
o
p
e 

o
f 
th

e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

lr
ea

d
y
 o

n
 s
it
e.

  

   F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 l
o
n
g
 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o
n
 b

y
 t
h
e 

E
A

 

o
n
 t
h
e 

w
as

te
 t
ip

p
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

si
te

, 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 

n
o
w

 i
n
 t
h
eo

ry
 r
es

u
m

e.
 

T
h
e 

E
A

 w
il
l 
co

n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 

sa
fe

g
u
ar

d
 p

o
ll
u
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
li
c 

h
ea

lt
h
 i
n
te

re
st

s.
  

  

   T
h
e 

C
o
m

p
an

y
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 t
h
e 

si
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 w

o
u
n
d
 u

p
, 

co
n
si

d
er

ab
ly

 c
o
m

p
li
ca

ti
n
g
 

th
e 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 o

n
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
. 
I 

in
te

n
d
 t
o
 t
em

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 

re
m

o
v
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
es

e 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s,
 p

en
d
in

g
 d

et
ai

le
d
 

n
eg

o
ti
at

io
n
s 
w

it
h
 c

u
rr

en
t 

an
d
 n

ew
 p

o
te

n
ti
al

 l
an

d
 

in
te

re
st

s.
 I
 s
h
al

l 
re

p
o
rt
 b

ac
k
 

to
 M

em
b
er

s 
o
n
 t
h
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

o
f 
th

es
e 

ta
lk

s.
 

 

Page 42



   
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

   7
 

 T
o
n
b
ri

d
g
e 

&
 M

a
ll
in

g
  

 D
C

3
/T

M
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
9
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 G

re
en

 S
an

d
 P

it
, 

P
la

tt
 I
n
d
u
st

ri
al

 E
st

at
e,

 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 G

re
en

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
 P

et
er

 L
ak

e)
 

 
  C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
f 
w

in
d
b
lo

w
n
 

sa
n
d
, 
n
o
is

e,
 e

x
te

n
d
ed

 h
o
u
rs

 

o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
  
an

d
 m

u
d
 o

n
 t
h
e 

ro
ad

 

 
  T
o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
li
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

re
le

v
an

t 
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 

 
  T
h
re

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s 
p
er

ta
in

in
g
 

to
 t
h
e 

si
te

 a
n
d
 i
n
 p

ar
t 

co
v
er

in
g
 t
h
es

e 
is

su
es

 

h
av

e 
a 

re
so

lu
ti
o
n
 t
o
  

g
ra

n
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
, 
su

b
je

ct
 t
o
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a 

S
1
0
6
 

A
g
re

em
en

t.
  

 

 
  T
h
e 

is
su

es
 r
ai

se
d
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 i
n
 t
h
e 

co
n
te

x
t 
o
f 

th
e 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s,
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 a

 

M
em

b
er

s 
S
it
e 

V
is

it
 a

n
d
 

w
h
er

e 
p
o
ss

ib
le

 f
u
rt
h
er

 

am
en

it
y
 s
af

eg
u
ar

d
s 
h
av

e 

b
ee

n
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ce

d
. 

T
h
e 

S
1
0
6
 A

g
re

em
en

t 
h
as

 

y
et

 t
o
 b

e 
co

n
cl

u
d
ed

 

al
lo

w
in

g
 r
el

ea
se

 o
f 
th

e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
s.
 

 

 8
 

 T
M

/0
1
/3

0
8
1
/M

R
9
5
 

P
ea

rs
o
n
 S

an
d
 P

it
, 

A
d
d
in

g
to

n
 L

an
e,

 

T
ro

tt
is

cl
if
fe

 

 
(M

em
b
er

: 
S
ar

ah
 H

o
h
le

r)
 

 

 
D

el
a
y
ed

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 

fo
rm

er
 a

n
d
 n

o
w

 b
ac

k
fi
ll
ed

 

sa
n
d
 q

u
ar

ry
. 
 

 
T
o
 s
ec

u
re

 a
n
 e

ar
ly

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

o
f 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

 
T
h
e 

si
te

 h
as

 n
o
w

 b
ee

n
 

la
rg

el
y
 r
es

to
re

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

ex
ce

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

ac
ce

ss
 t
ra

ck
. 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 

an
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
it
s 

d
o
w

n
g
ra

d
e 

is
 e

x
p
ec

te
d
. 

 

 
I 
sh

al
l 
in

fo
rm

 M
em

b
er

s 

w
h
en

 t
h
e 

ac
ce

ss
 i
ss

u
e 

h
as

 

b
ee

n
 r
es

o
lv

ed
. 
M

ea
n
w

h
il
e 

I 

in
te

n
d
 t
o
 t
ak

e 
th

is
 i
te

m
 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

S
ch

ed
u
le

s.
 

Page 43



     
 

 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

e
m

a
rk

s 

 

 9
 

 
T
M

/0
4
/2

0
2
8
 

W
o
rk

 H
o
u
se

 Q
u
ar

ry
, 

R
y
ar

sh
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
S
ar

ah
 H

o
h
le

r)
 

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
o
ca

l 

re
si

d
en

ts
 o

f 
o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

x
ca

v
at

in
g
 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
th

e 
p
er

m
it
te

d
 

n
o
rt
h
er

n
 s
it
e 

b
o
u
n
d
ar

y
  

 

  

 T
h
e 

o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 

co
m

p
la

in
t 
w

as
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 

b
e 

an
 i
so

la
te

d
 i
n
ci

d
en

t 

an
d
 t
h
e 

w
o
rk

s 
o
n
 s
it
e 

w
as

 s
lo

p
e 

p
ro

fi
li
n
g
 t
o
 

ac
h
ie

v
e 

th
e 

b
es

t 

ae
st

h
et

ic
 r
es

u
lt
 o

n
 s
it
e 

  

 R
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s 
p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
 

w
el

l.
 I
 t
h
er

ef
o
re

 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 

re
m

o
v
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
es

e 

S
ch

ed
u
le

s 

 

1
0
 

 D
C

3
/T

M
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
5
 

A
d
d
in

g
to

n
 S

an
d
p
it
, 

A
d
d
in

g
to

n
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
S
ar

ah
 H

o
h
le

r)
 

 A
 s
er

ie
s 
o
f 
te

ch
n
ic

al
 

b
re

ac
h
es

 o
n
 s
it
e,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

sl
o
p
e 

st
ab

il
it
y
 a

n
d
  
d
el

a
y
ed

 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

ar
t 
o
f 
th

e 
si

te
 

 

 F
o
r 
th

e 
al

le
g
ed

 b
re

ac
h
es

 t
o
 b

e 

u
rg

en
tl
y
 a

d
d
re

ss
ed

, 
w

it
h
 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

re
m

ed
ia

l 
p
la

n
s 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 f
o
r 
p
ri
o
r 
ap

p
ro

v
al

  

 

 T
h
e 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 

sc
h
em

es
 a

re
 n

o
w

 

o
v
er

d
u
e 

b
u
t 
  

n
ee

d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 e

v
en

t 
to

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 i
n
 t
h
e 

co
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
th

e 
n
o
rt
h
er

n
 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
, 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 u

n
d
er

 

T
M

/0
7
/2

5
4
5
 

 

 I 
sh

al
l 
re

p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
e 

n
ex

t 

M
ee

ti
n
g
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 i
n
 

d
ea

li
n
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
es

e 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 m

at
te

rs
. 
 

 

      

  

Page 44



    S
ch

ed
u
le

 3
: 
A

ll
eg

ed
 b

re
a
ch

es
 o

n
 P

e
r
m

it
te

d
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
D

ev
el

o
p
m

e
n
ts

  
 

 
A
p
p
en
d
ix
 3

 

  

 
 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

em
a
r
k
s 

 

   1
 

 

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 

 C
A

/0
6
/1

1
8
7
  

B
ar

to
n
 C

o
u
rt
 G

ra
m

m
ar

 

an
d
 C

h
au

ce
r 
T
ec

h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

S
ch

o
o
ls

, 
C

an
te

rb
u
ry

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
M

.N
o
rt
h
e
y
) 

 

 
  P
er

im
et

er
 f
en

ci
n
g
 p

ar
tl
y
 

er
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
p
ri
o
r 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 

 

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

si
tu

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri
at

e 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
  F
en

ci
n
g
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 s
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
  T
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

re
so

lv
ed

 p
en

d
in

g
 

la
n
d
sc

ap
in

g
 w

o
rk

s.
 I
 

th
er

ef
o
re

 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 r
em

o
v
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
es

e 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s.
 

   2
 

 

D
o
v
er

 

 D
O

/0
5
/7

2
9
 

S
t 
E
d
m

u
n
d
’s

 S
ch

o
o
l,
 O

ld
 

C
h
ar

lt
o
n
 R

o
ad

, 
D

o
v
er

 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 K

. 
S
an

su
m

 /
 

W
.N

er
w

m
an

) 

 

 
  C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
B
u
si

n
es

s 

R
es

o
u
rc

e 
C

en
tr
e,

 i
n
 p

ar
t 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
p
er

m
it
te

d
 

fo
o
tp

ri
n
t 
ar

ea
. 

 
  T
o
 c

o
rr
ec

t 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
al

 

er
ro

r 
as

 f
ar

 a
s 
p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

. 
A

ls
o
, 

to
 r
es

p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 

O
m

b
u
d
sm

an
’s

 

re
q
u
ir
em

en
t 
fo

r 
a 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

ti
g
h
te

n
in

g
 o

f 
K

C
C

’s
 i
n
te

rn
al

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s,
 s
o
 

av
o
id

in
g
 s
im

il
ar

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 
in

 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

 

 
  T
h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 
h
as

 

b
ee

n
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

d
. 

  

 
  T
h
e 

o
n
-s

it
e 

is
su

es
 h

av
e 

n
o
w

 

b
ee

n
 a

d
d
re

ss
ed

 a
n
d
 I
 

th
er

ef
o
re

 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 r
em

o
v
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
es

e 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s.
 

 

 
  

Page 45



   

 
 

S
it
e 

&
 C

a
se

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg

ed
 B

re
a
ch

 

 

O
b
je

ct
iv

es
 /
 A

ct
io

n
s 

 

P
ro

g
re

ss
 

 

N
o
te

s 
/ 
R

em
a
r
k
s 

 
   3
 

 

S
h
ep

w
a
y
 

 S
H

/0
7
/2

6
1
 

L
y
m

p
n
e 

p
ri
m

ar
y
 S

ch
o
o
l,
 

O
ct

av
ia

n
 D

ri
v
e,

 L
y
m

p
n
e 

 (M
em

b
er

 M
s 
S
 C

ar
e
y
) 

 

 
  R

o
o
f 
an

d
 u

p
p
er

 l
ev

el
 d

es
ig

n
 

d
et

ai
ls

 n
o
t 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
fu

ll
y
 

in
 a

cc
o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
. 

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
. 

 
  A

n
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

d
es

ig
n
 

so
lu

ti
o
n
 w

as
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

t 

1
3
 M

ay
 2

0
0
8
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

A
p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e.
 

 

 
  T
h
e 

ca
se

 i
s 
re

p
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 m

o
re

 

d
et

ai
l 
in

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ap
er

s 
 

(S
ee

 p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
s 
1
9
 t
o
 2

1
 o

f 

It
em

 7
).
 

   4
 

 

S
w

a
le

 

  

S
W

/0
2
/2

2
1
 

P
re

st
o
n
 D

ep
o
t,
 C

an
te

rb
u
ry

 

R
o
ad

, 
F
av

er
sh

am
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
T
.G

at
es

) 

 
  E
x
te

n
si

o
n
 o

f 
si

te
 f
o
r 
w

as
te

 

ag
g
re

g
at

e 
re

c
y
cl

in
g
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
th

e 
o
ri
g
in

al
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 a

re
a  

  

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
. 
 

 
  T
h
e 

co
n
te

n
t 
o
f 
a 

re
tr
o
sp

ec
ti
v
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 

(a
m

o
n
g
st

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
) 

th
e 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

 b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 

b
ee

n
 n

eg
o
ti
at

ed
 w

it
h
 

K
C

C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s.
  

  

 
  T
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

co
n
ta

in
ed

 a
n
d
 a

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 i
s 
in

 d
ra

ft
 f
o
rm

. 

I 
sh

al
l 
k
ee

p
 M

em
b
er

s 

in
fo

rm
ed

. 
 

  5
 

 

T
u
n
b
ri

d
g
e 

W
el

ls
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
W

/0
7
/4

2
1
 

T
h
e 

S
u
n
ri
se

 C
h
il
d
re

n
s'
 

R
es

p
it
e 

C
en

tr
e 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 
to

 

M
ea

d
o
w

s 
S
ch

o
o
l,
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

R
o
ad

, 
S
o
u
th

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

.B
u
ll
o
ck

) 

 

 
  A

cc
es

s 
ro

ad
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

S
o
u
th

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 

A
re

a 
co

n
st

ru
ct

ed
 i
n
 a

d
v
an

ce
 

o
f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

si
tu

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e 
m

o
re

 

ap
p
ro

p
ri
at

e 
sp

ec
if
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
  R

et
ro

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 h

as
 s
in

ce
 

b
ee

n
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 b

u
t 

am
en

d
ed

 s
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

h
av

e 
st

il
l 
to

 b
e 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 

 
  T
h
e 

st
ar

t 
o
f 
th

e 
sc

h
em

e 
h
ad

 

b
ee

n
 d

el
a
y
ed

 b
y
 t
h
ir
d
 p

ar
ty

 

le
g
al

 c
h
al

le
n
g
e.

 A
 r
ev

is
ed

 

st
ar

t 
d
at

e 
is

 i
n
 h

an
d
 a

n
d
 I
 

n
o
w

 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 r
em

o
v
e 

th
is

 

ca
se

 f
ro

m
 t
h
es

e 
sc

h
ed

u
le

s.
 

 

Page 46



Agenda Item 8

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 5, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 5, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 5, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Mins
	Mins - 090208
	Mins - 091508

	5 Commons Act 2006 - DEFRA Pilot Project
	Item 05 Appendix A
	Item 05 Appendix B

	6 Draft Procedures for Member Panels to consider Gating Orders.
	7 Update on Planning Enforcement Issues
	Item 07 Schedule

	8 Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Four Gun Field, Upchurch
	9 Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Deal Field Shaw, Charing
	10 Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Riverfield Fish Farm, Staplehurst

